Nancz Norton

From: Peter W Tarlinton <Peter.W.Tarlinton@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 4:19 PM

To: Nancy Norton; Daniel Krosch

Cc: Aidan P Colahan; sdainfo@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Subject: RE: Discuss Ark Energy DA Minor Amendment (AP2021/004)
Attachments: DTMR - SunHQ DA modification.ppt

Hi Nancy and Daniel,

Thank you both for your time this afternoon and for providing the attached information regarding Ark Energy’s
proposal.

As we discussed, based on the small scale of the intensification, and the expected vehicle size being limited to refuse
collection and buses or similar, TMR does not have any objections to the proposed amendment to Condition 7 of
AP2021/004.

Should the proposed amendment change in future, the volume of traffic associated with the amendment intensify,
or the vehicle size increase, please don’t advise TMR so that we can determine that the above advice remains
current.

| trust this is sufficient for your requirements. However, should you have any questions, or need any further
information, please don’t hesitate to contact either myself or Aidan Colahan (cc’d).

Kind regards,

Peter Tarlinton

A/Senior Town Planner (Corridor Management) | Northern District | North Queensland Region

Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and
Main Roads

Floor 5 | Townsville Government Office Building | 445 Flinders Street | Townsville Qld 4810
PO Box 1089 | Townsville Qld 4810

(07) 4421 8702

peter.w.tarlinton@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Y, The Department of Transport and Main Roads acknowledzes the Traditional Owners and Custodians of thi:
We also acknowledge their ancestors and Elders both past and present.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads is committed to reconciliation among all Australians.
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Discover the story on the ‘Travelling’by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement above.

From: Nancy Norton <Nancy.Norton@arkenergy.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Peter W Tarlinton <Peter.W.Tarlinton@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Daniel Krosch <daniel.krosch@arkenergy.com.au>
Cc: Aidan P Colahan <Aidan.P.Colahan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; sdainfo@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Discuss Ark Energy DA Minor Amendment (AP2021/004)

Hi Peter,

Thanks again for your time this afternoon.



As discussed, please see attached slides outlining the proposed amendment to condition 7 of development
application AP2021/004.

If you are able to respond to this email group indicating that DTMR are supportive of the proposed change that
would be much appreciated.

Kind Regards,

Nancy Norton
Senior Manager, Risk and Safety

M +61 434 606 745

E nancy.norton@arkenergy.com.au

W arkenergy.com.au

m Follow us on LinkedIn
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Ark Energy acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land upon which we live and work, and their continuing connection to lands, waters,
and communities. We also pay our respects to Elders past and present.

The contents of this email (including attachments) are confidential, and may contain copyright material of Ark Energy. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately notify Ark Energy by return email and destroy the original transmission and its contents. It is the recipient's duty to virus scan or otherwise test this email
before loading it onto any computer. No warranty is given that this email is free from computer viruses or any other defect or error.

From: Nancy Norton

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8:55 AM

To: Nancy Norton; Peter W Tarlinton; Daniel Krosch

Cc: Aidan P Colahan

Subject: Discuss Ark Energy DA Minor Amendment (AP2021/004)

When: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now




Meeting I1D: 485 766 601 073
Passcode: aTHzby

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use
it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or
copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it and
any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is
not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems
(including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same
infrastructure.



